
 
 

 
 

 
 
August 25, 2015 
 

 
VIA COURIER, RESS, EMAIL 

 
Ms. Kirsten Walli 
Board Secretary 
Ontario Energy Board 
2300 Yonge Street, 27th

Toronto, Ontario 
 Floor 

M4P 1E4 
 
Dear Ms. Walli: 
 
Re: Union Gas Limited (“Union”) Application – 2017 Dawn Parkway Project 
 
 

Board File No.:  EB-2015-0200      

The Independent Electricity System Operator (“IESO”) is writing to request late intervenor status in the 
Union Gas Limited application for pre-approval of the recovery of the cost consequences associated with 
the installation of three new compressors along Union’s Dawn to Parkway pipeline transmission system.  
 
The IESO understands that Procedural Order No. 2 has been issued as of August 17, 2015 and does not 
expect its intervention will affect the existing timetable of this proceeding. 
 
The IESO’s interest in this proceeding is because it administers natural gas-fired generation contracts 
across Ontario.  The IESO has both direct and indirect exposure to changes in gas costs, and thus has an 
interest in any potential rate changes in Union’s service territory.   
 
The IESO requests that electronic copies of all documents filed in this proceeding be forwarded to the 
attention of Miriam Heinz, Regulatory Coordinator, at the address above or through e-mail at 
miriam.heinz@ieso.ca. 
  
Yours truly, 
 
 
 
 
Nancy Marconi 
Manager, Regulatory Proceedings 
IESO 
 
cc: Ms. Karen Hockin, Union Gas Limited 

Mr. Crawford Smith, Torys LLP 
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